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From: Paul Duffy <prd@kdvlawyers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Propsed revisions to Rule 1:42

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
| have read the response submitted by Rich Maggi, and could not agree more. First there must be a need that has been
proven, and it is already hard enough to get the necessary ICLE credits now. PLs reconsider and stop this unnecessary
plan.
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